From: Manning, Jeff [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DF2864ABF8324D718CEA45027A02810F-IPMANNING]

Sent: 6/21/2017 5:47:41 PM

To: Brower, Connie [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ee8db84d956431¢9a1f781f5597ba62-cubrower]; Grzyb, Julie
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=75d1654d45154¢2abb08596a2c9af282-jagrzyb]; Ventaloro, Christopher
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f2aa57ceb789499fb6bff4158¢72907d-cjventaloro]; Poupart, leff
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0e3394e6e1cada55a13eb40491a06650-jopoupart]

Subject: FW:July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update

Fyi.

From: Weaver, Adriene

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Manning, Jeff <jeff.manning@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: FW: July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update

fyi

From: Holman, Sheila

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Zimmerman, Jay <izy.zimmearmani@ncdenr.gov>; Julie Wilsey <jwilsey28 @ hotmail.com>; Weaver, Adriene
<gdriene.weaverdnedenr.gov>; Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr.eov>; 1DSolomon@CH2M com
Subject: RE: July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update

Jay,

| agree that we have a placeholder and then we can provide an electronic copy and a hard copy to be distributed the day
of the meeting. This will result in the WQC having the most up to date information.

Sheila

Sheila Holman

Assistant Secretary for the Environment
NCDEQ

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Phone/Fax: 919-707-8619

den.n.goy

Sheila.holman@nodenr.eov

From: Zimmerman, Jay

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Julie Wilsey <iwilsey2B@ hotmail.com>; Weaver, Adriene <adrisne.wsaver@ncdenr.gov>; Culpepper, Linda
<iinda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov>; 1D 5clomon@CH2M.com

Cc: Holman, Sheila <shetls. holman@nodenr.gow>

Subject: RE: July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update
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| think that is a good idea and will touch base with Sheila. Our response and that of the DHHS is evolving every day so we
may need to submit something fairly late for the agenda. I'd suggest we consider a place holder on the agenda without
specifics so that we can tailor of presentation to include the latest information.

Sheila,

Thoughts?

S. Jay Zimmerman, P.G.

Director

Division of Water Resources

1617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1617
Ph# (919) 707-9027

web page: http://www.ncwater.org/

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties unless the
content is exempt by statute or other regulation.

From: Julie Wilsey [mailto:wilsevi8@hotmailoom]

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Weaver, Adriene <adriene. weaverfncdenr.gov>; Zimmerman, Jay <iay.zimmerman@ncdsnr.gov>; Culpepper, Linda
<linda.culpeoper@ncdenr.gov>; 1D Solomoen@CH2M.com

Subject: Re: July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update

Jay, Linda, and Adrienne,
Should we have a brief introduction on the WQC on the Cape Fear River GenX issue? | do not expect to have a
full presentation. Maybe that follows in September. | am not sure how much press coverage the rest of the

state had. It was/still is front page every day in Wilmington. The WQC should be made aware of the issue and
next steps.

Thanks!

Julie Wilsey

From: Weaver, Adriene <agriene weaver@ncdenr.gow>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 8:02 PM

To: hwilsey28@hotmail.com; Zimmerman, Jay; Culpepper, Linda; Fransen, Tom
Cc: Manning, Jeff

Subject: July 12, 2017 WQC Agenda Draft Update

All,
The latest version of the draft July 12, 2017 WQC agenda is attached.
Thanks

Adriene Weaver
Environmental Sr. Specialist, Classification and Standards/Rules Review Branch
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NC DEQ - Division of Water Resources

Tel: 919 807 6414

Main: 919 707 9000

adrisng weaverfncdenr.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject 1o the North Carolina public Records Law and may disclosed to third parties.
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